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Lisa N. Himes

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:43 PM

To: OGIS

Subject: FW: FOIPA Case No. 1409744-0

Attachments: 2018-06-26_BlixsethJune26FBIFOIA.pdf; 2018-07-05 ackhowledgment of receipt of

request.pdf; 2018-07-05_BlixsethFBIResponse.pdf; 2018-07-05_response re TCl and
Turks & Caicos.pdf; 2018-07-25_response.pdf; 2018-08-02_BlixsethFBIFOIAAugust2.pdf;
2018-08-09_response.pdf

OGlS,

| received a letter response from you related to an FBI appeal, but have not received any response from you
on this FOIA request. Please let me know.

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:37 PM
To: OGIS <OGIS@nara.gov>

Subject: FOIPA Case No. 1409744-0

OGlS,

| recently sent an email regarding an FBI FOIA appeal, for which | have some questions and need assistance
reaching the appellate contact.

In addition to that FOIA appellate matter, | have tracked an older FBI FOIA request (FOIPA Case No. 1409744-
0). The FOIA materials are attached. The FBI website reflects that this Request, which has been pending for
almost 2.5 years, is being processed and that potential responsive information has been located. The website
response is below.

I have been unable to obtain any additional information on this FOIA Request and need your
assistance. Please let me know.

Thanks,
Lisa

Result

FOIPA
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1409744-000
Case Type
FOIPA
Process Description
The FBI's FOIPA Program has identified potential responsive information to your request(s) and awaits
assignment to a Government Information Specialist (GIS) for further processing.

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel
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